Center for Judicial Accountabiliy, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Friday, March 31, 2017 3:02 PM

To: ‘Eric.Schneiderman@ag.ny.goVv'; 'Jason.Brown@ag.ny.gov'; 'Janet.Sabel@ag.ny.gov';
‘Kent.Stauffer@ag.ny.gov'

Cc: '‘Meg Levine'; 'Jeffrey Dvorin’; 'Helena Lynch’; 'Adrienne Kerwin'; 'Hartman Chambers’,
‘Joanne Locke'

Subject: IMMEDIATE OVERSIGHT & ACTION REQUIRED: Citizen-Taxpayer Action: CJA v. Cuomo,
etal. #5122-16

Attachments: 3-30-17-email-to-levine.pdf; 3-30-17-email-to-lynch.pdf

{6 Attorney General Eric Schneiderman

Chief Deputy Attorney General Jason Brown
Chief Deputy Attorney General Janet Sabel
Executive Deputy Attorney General for State Counsel Kent Stauffer

This follows up two voice mail messages | left this morning for Executive Deputy Attorney General for State Counsel
Stauffer -- and the message | left with Yolanda, a secretary in the Attorney General's executive offices, for Chief Deputy
Attorneys General Sabel and Brown -- and for Attorney General Schneiderman.

Attached is my self-explanatory e-mail, sent yesterday afternoon, to Deputy Attorney General Meg Levine — to which,
like my predecessor March 28th e-mail to her, | have received NO response. It pertains to the citizen-taxpayer action,
CJA v. Cuomo, et al. (Albany Co. #5122-16), in which Attorney General Schneiderman is a named defendant, sued for
corruption with respect to the state budget for fiscal year 2016-2017. The lawsuit, the successor of a prior citizen-
taxpayer action, CJA v. Cuomo, et al. (Albany Co. #1788-14), pertaining to the state budgets for fiscal years 2014-2015
and 2015-2016, to which Attorney General Schneiderman was also a named defendant, is in Supreme Court/Albany
County, before Acting Supreme Court Justice Denise Hartman. Presumably, you know Justice Hartman, as for 30 years,
until May 2015, she had worked in the Attorney General's office -- in other words, under then Attorney-General Cuomo
and thereafter, under Attorney General Schneiderman.

The subject line to my yesterday's e-mail to Deputy Attorney General Levine read:

"Request that the AG rise above his conflicts of interest & do his duty to secure the TRO to which plaintiffs were entitled
yesterday, as a matter of law".

The referred-to "yesterday" was Wednesday March 29th -- and the referred-to TRO was to enjoin defendants from
taking further budget action based on the legislative defendants’ "amended" budget bills for fiscal year 2017-2018,
which were not “amended” in fact -- and which not only procedurally violate Article Ill, §10 of the New York State
Constitution, but substantively violate Article VIi, §§4, 5, and 6. In pertinent part, my yesterday’s e-mail to Deputy
Attorney General Levine requested that you:

"personally review the record of these citizen-taxpayer actions, beginning with what took
place [on March 29" at the oral argument before Justice Hartman], so that the Attorney
General -- notwithstanding he is a defendant -- can rise above his conflicts-of-interest and
do his duty to secure the TRO which plaintiffs sought, and were entitled to [on March
29th]-- thwarted by the misconduct of the Attorney General's Office, in tandem with its
former colleague, the now Acting Justice Hartman."
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For your convenience, the Center for Judicial Accountability's website, www.judgewatch.org, posts the record of both
citizen-taxpayer actions, accessible via the prominent homepage link: "CJA's Citizen-Taxpayer Actions to END NYS'
Corrupt Budget 'Process' and Unconstitutional 'Three Men in a Room' Governance”. Here's the direct link to the
webpage for plaintiffs' March 29th order to show cause for a preliminary injunction, with TRO:
http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/searching-nvs/budget/citizen—taxpaver-action/ZO16/9—2—16-osc-complaint/3-
29-17-0sc.htm. To further assist you, | have posted on that webpage a link to a webpage of correspondence pertaining
to the order to show cause -- from which you can read the entire e-mail exchange on which my yesterday’s e-mail to
Deputy Attorney General Levine rests, as well as such subsequent correspondence as Assistant Attorney General Helena
Lynch’s yesterday’s letter to Justice Hartman, retracting her false statement at the March 29th oral argument that the
legislative defendants’ "amended" bills were "internal documents". In that connection, attached is my yesterday’s e-
mail response to AAG Lynch’s retraction, as it summarizes her other deceits at the March 29 oral argument for which
retraction is in order — giving rise to the Attorney General’s duty to secure the issuance of a TRO, immediately.

That enactment of the state budget by the legislative defendants and defendant Cuomo openly and flagrantly violates
Article Ill, §10 and Article VII, §§4, 5, 6 of New York’s Constitution is reflected by yesterday's article in the Gotham
Gazette "The 'Three Men in a Room' and Millions Outside" http://www.gothamgazette.com/state/6842-the-three-men-
in-a-room-and-millions-outside. This abomination will NOT change unless forced via judicial declarations of
unconstitutionality and this is what plaintiffs' March 29th order to show cause with a preliminary injunction and TRO is
designed to most efficiently accomplish.

The Attorney General has not only an historic opportunity to intervene in plaintiffs’ monumental citizen-taxpayer action
— but the obligation to do so. As TIME IS OF THE ESSENCE, please let me hear from you, as soon as possible, as to the
results of your review of the record. | am available throughout the weekend.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, unrepresented plaintiff
on behalf of herself, the State of New York, and the Public Interest.

914-421-1200



